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FIENILETR KA

Re: [EXTERNAL]20195158 (MHEF-EH=2047) BE=FkH2L:

&EA: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com> B [&: 2019-08-27 11:51

WA #RFR <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

MEA: Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>;

1RyF, BRI,

BCALTIKS:
TR EiemmiRILEESZ4T, 1R¥1, 6212261001089468539
551!

Lauren XU 451
T:139 1763 8337

22 FHRAA

FHHE: #72FR <yangzonglin@cct.cn>

S{4HHP: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:43:17 AM

ISR : Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

F B: [EXTERNAL] Fw:Fw:RE: 20195158 {X1E- B S2047) F=F KM% ZFAHAA

R/
BB ) 75 B A 4443 7T, TEEHIA,
FEN, BUERBERAT REE,

A !

RiEEFERS R RBRAT -1t/ Eig/mER/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
W=7 ZONGLIN YANG

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7489

€8 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/+86 176 0162 0944

pILE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "{fix, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "#=5% <yangzonglin@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-08-20 13:40

Subject: Fw:RE: 20195158 (XiE B52047) E=Fkh=: ZHIHH

FERER T ERAEGRSEAT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
B ERS B SR TR

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

i, ZHONG LAN

EBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
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f£5 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
F#1,/ + 86 139 1019 3620
=T / www.cct.cn

————— Original Message -----

From:Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>

To: Yu Qian ¥ (PR,SGM) (Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>
CC: {thjx, <zhonglan@cct.cn> Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>
Sent: 2019-08-20 13:37

Subject: RE: 20195158 (XHE-BS2047) E=FKkh=: ZFAH

Dear Yugian,

MHEABEER, SRS TRBRIEEAEEIER TIFAREREXRT
TBLABHA RIS o, !

Best
Joey

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Yu Qian & #(PR,SGM) (Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>
Cc: X <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 201975 (xfifi-8 52047 5 =k Aisr: HAVIM

Dear Cici,

28 A8RItRMNBE R KhrF MBI,
BUEHIA .

HEBHIERSEEEFTHRKN ~
5!

Lauren XU &5
Weber Shandwick China A= 1%

T +86 21 2411 0228

M +86 139 1763 8337

E Ixu@webershandwick.com

W www.webershandwick.cn

Weber Shandwick, 18F, 1045 Huai Hai Zhong Lu, Shanghai, PRC 200031
LiEmEEPER1045S#EEIR 5184%, 200031

L WS-NEW LOGO

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient (or
authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to anyone
the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the

sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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